

Constitution

Woman's Club House Association of Navarro County, Texas

Article 1 – Name

The name of the organization shall be
“The Woman's Club House Association of Navarro County, Texas”

Article II – Object

The object of this association shall be to hold and maintain Kinsloe House, a gift to the women's clubs of Navarro County, Texas, from Mrs. Edward W. Kelley (Allie Mac Autry Kelley) in memory of her grandmother, Mrs. H. E. Kinsloe (Katie Kinsloe); to advance and encourage Navarro County women in culture and education; to promote and encourage cooperation among Navarro County clubs, not having a propaganda; and to secure all benefits resulting from this organized effort.

Article III – Governance

Woman's Club House Association of Navarro County, is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization chartered in Corsicana, TX, to fulfill a mission of advancing Navarro County women in culture and education.

Article IV – Membership

The membership of this Association shall consist of five kinds: Affiliated Member Club, Individual Regular, Individual Patron, Individual Sustainer and Individual Anchor.

Article V – Officers

The Officers of this Association shall be: President, First Vice President, Second Vice President, Third Vice President, Recording Secretary, Corresponding Secretary, Treasurer, and Parliamentarian.

Article VI – Election

- Section 1. All Officers of this Association, except the parliamentarian, shall be nominated and elected at the regular meeting of the Directors in April.
- Section 2. A Nominating committee shall be nominated from the Directorate, and elected by written ballot at the March meeting preceding election of Officers in April. A total of five (5) members shall be elected to the Nominating Committee, at least one having served on the Nominating Committee previously. No Director shall serve on the Nominating Committee more than two (2) Consecutive terms.
- Section 3. (a) To be eligible to be an officer, nominee shall have served on the Kinsloe House Board of Directors for a period of two years: either, one year as a Director-at-Large and one year as a Standing Committee chairman or two years as a Standing Committee chairman.
- (b) The Nominating Committee shall present a slate of nominees for all elective offices of the Association at the April election of Officers.
- (c) All Officers shall be elected by written ballot. Elective ballot may be by acclamation when there is but one (1) candidate for the Office. Those receiving a two-thirds majority vote shall be declared elected.
- (d) The Nominating Committee shall select one (1) Director-at-Large for each fifty (50) members at large. The immediate Past President shall serve as Chairman of the Directors-at-Large until a new President is elected. With the election of a new President, the Chairman of the Directors-at-Large becomes Chairman of the Past President Council until a new President is elected.

Article VII – Board of Directors

- Section 1. (a) The Officers of the Association, a Director for each of the affiliated clubs (said Director to be a member of the Woman's Club House Association), one Director for each (50) members-at-large, Chairman of all Standing and Specials Committees shall constitute a Board of Directors, which shall have full charge of the business of the Association and shall make such rules and regulations for its management as are necessary, provided they do not conflict with Charter, Constitution or By-Laws of the Association.
- (b) Past Presidents shall constitute a Past Presidents Council.
- Section 2. Members of the Board of Directors shall serve for a term of one (1) year.

Article IX – Executive Committee



The Executive Committee shall consist of the elected Officers of the Association and the immediate Past President as an Ex-Officio member.

The Executive Committee shall have the authority to act without prior approval of the Board of Directors in case of emergency. The minutes of any such emergency meeting will be read to the Board of Directors at their next meeting.

Article X – Standing Committees

Section 1. Standing Committees of the Association shall be: Art, Auditing, Building, Civic Interest, Constitution and By-Laws, Finance, Flowers, Furnishings, Games, Grounds, House, Membership, Music, Nominating (Elected), Policy, Program and Yearbook, Publicity, Resolutions, Scholarship, Social, Style Show, Telephone and Young People. Additional standing committees may be added or existing ones removed if deemed necessary or advisable by the Board of Directors.

Section 2. The Chairman of the Standing and Special Committees of the Association shall be members of the Board of Directors and shall make a report of the work of their committees to the Board at the Regular meeting each month.

Article XI – Meetings

Section 1. The Annual Business Meeting of the Association shall consist of the Board of Directors (including the Directors-at-large) and members of Affiliated Clubs and is held the third Wednesday in May at Kinsloe House. At that time, the officers and chairmen of the Standing Committees shall present a written summary of the respective activities of the preceding fiscal year.

Section 2. The Board of Directors shall meet the third Wednesday of each month.

Section 3. The Association year is June 1 through May 31st while the fiscal year is January through December.

Section 4. Each member of the Board of Directors shall have one vote.

Section 5. The first board meeting of the incoming administration shall be held the third Wednesday in June.

Article XII – Dues

Section 1. Affiliated Member Clubs shall pay annual dues of \$100.00

Section 2. Individual Regular Members shall pay annual dues of \$150.00

Section 3. Individual Patron Members shall pay annual dues of \$250.00 (♥PATRON)

Section 4. Individual Sustainer Members shall pay annual dues of \$350.00 (★SUSTAINER)

Section 5. Individual Anchor Members shall pay annual dues of \$500.00 (⚓ANCHOR)

Article XIII – Maintenance

The Maintenance fund shall be based on current needs and may fluctuate from year to year.

Article XIV – Management

Section 1. Management of the Association shall be vested in the Board of Directors.

Section 2. All matters pertaining to the Association shall first be presented to the Board of Directors for consideration. If not received by the Board, the same matter may again be presented to the Board in the form of a petition signed by ten (10) members of the Association of good and regular standing. A hearing must be granted.

Article XV – Amendments

The Constitution of the Association may be amended by a two-thirds majority vote of the membership present at the Annual Business Meeting, the amendment or amendments having been presented by the Constitution and By-Laws Committee, or written and signed by five (5) members of the Association of good and regular standing, having been read at the previous two (2) meetings of the Board of Directors, and public notice having been given.

By-Laws

Article I – Membership

- Section 1. Any Navarro County, Texas, Woman’s Club, without propaganda, whose objectives are educational, non-political, non-sectarian, or any person in sympathy with and working for the objectives of the Association shall be eligible for membership in the Association.
- Section 2. Application for membership shall be made to the Membership Committee in writing. Said application shall contain the applicant’s name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address (optional), and the bona fide endorsement of two (2) Members of the Association. The first year’s dues must also accompany the application.
- Section 3. The Membership Committee, having established the eligibility of the applicant, shall present said application to the Board of Directors at the next regular meeting following the receipt of the application. Chairman of the Membership Committee shall present a list of all new members, complete with addresses, telephone numbers, and e-mail addresses (optional) to the President, Corresponding Secretary, Yearbook Chairman, and Caterer.
- Section 4. Any club in good standing may resign from membership by written notice to the Board of Directors through the Membership Chairman.
- Section 5. Clubs or individuals may pay dues up to June 1. Failing to comply, within fourteen (14) days, after written notice has been sent out by the Membership Chairman, member shall be declared by same as delinquent and dropped from the Association roster.
- Section 6. Clubs or individuals, who have been dropped from the Association roster for non-payment of dues, may be reinstated upon payment of dues acceptable to the Board of Directors.

Article II – Officers

- Section 1. The President shall preside at all Association meetings; shall be Chairman of the Board of Directors; shall call all special meetings of the Association and of the Board of Directors; shall appoint all Standing Committee Chairmen excepting membership, program and yearbook, policy, and nominating which shall be elected; shall appoint special committee chairmen as needed; shall be ex-officio member of all committees except the nominating committee; shall appoint a parliamentarian; shall approve all orders drawn on the treasury for the payment of monies; shall countersign all checks in payment of financial obligations of the Association; shall sign all contracts entered into by the Board of Directors; shall make written annual report and shall perform all duties appertaining to the office.
- Section 2. The Vice Presidents in their order, shall, in the absence of the President, perform all duties of the President.
- (a) The First Vice President shall be, by virtue of her office, Membership Chairman.
- (b) The Second Vice President shall be, by virtue of her office, Program and Yearbook Chairman.
- (c) The Third Vice President shall be, by virtue of her office, Policy Chairman.
- Section 3. The Recording Secretary shall take the minutes and keep an accurate record of all meetings of the Association and the Board of Directors; shall make and keep a roll of affiliated clubs; shall issue instructions to the Directors and Committees; when necessary, notify officers, directors and committee chairmen of their appointment or election; shall countersign all checks in payment of financial obligations of the Association; shall sign all contracts entered into by the Board of Directors. The outgoing Recording Secretary shall turn over to her successor, by the first regular meeting of the new Board of Directors after election, all property in her possession belonging to the Association, unless other disposition of said property shall be ordered by the Board of Directors.
- Section 4. The Corresponding Secretary shall conduct all correspondence of the Association, shall keep an accurate record of all letters written, and keep a file of all letters of importance and make an annual report.
- Section 5. The Treasurer shall collect and receive all dues, rents, contributions, or other monies belonging to or paid to the Association; shall deposit same in bank approved by the Board of Directors; shall pay all orders signed by the President and Recording Secretary; shall make a financial report monthly to the Board of Directors; shall make a written annual report; shall send her report, with book and vouchers, to the Auditing Committee as soon after May 31 as possible; having received all accounting documents the outgoing Treasurer shall turn over to her successor by the first regular meeting of the Board of Directors after election, all monies, vouchers, and papers of the Woman’s Club House Association in her custody.
- Section 6. The Parliamentarian shall make all rulings according to the Club House Charter, Constitution or By-Laws. When point is not covered in these three instruments, Robert’s Rules of Order, Revised, shall prevail.
- Section 7. Vacancies in office shall be filled by majority vote at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors.

- Section 8. The term of office shall be for one (1) year, with privilege of re-election.
- Section 9. No officer shall hold more than one (1) office at the same time.
- Section 10. Elected and appointed Officers, by virtue of their offices, shall be members of the Board of Directors.
- Section 11. Resignation of an Officer shall be presented to the Board of Directors in writing.

Article III – Board of Directors

- Section 1. All contracts entered into must be approved and signed by the President, Recording Secretary, and Treasurer of the Association; and all checks in payment of financial obligations of the Association shall be signed by the Treasurer and countersigned by the President and Recording Secretary.
- Section 2. It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to establish rules and regulations for the management of the Club House.
- Section 3. Twenty (20) members of the Board of Directors, including two (2) officers, shall constitute a quorum to transact business of the Association.
- Section 4. The members of the Board of Directors shall be elected in April to take office on the following June 1.
- Section 5. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held on the third Wednesday of each month.
- Section 6. Members of the Board of Directors shall be present at the meeting unless prevented by illness, accident, absence from town, or other extenuating circumstances.
- Section 7. The Board of Directors shall guard the title “Woman’s Club House Association of Navarro County, Texas” and shall permit its use or the use of the official stationery for no other purpose than the regular work of the Association.
- Section 8. All business of the Association in the interim between Annual Meetings, to be legal, must be transacted in a regular meeting of the Board, or in an emergency meeting called by the President.

Article IV – Standing and Special Committees

- Section 1. The Art Committee may recommend suitable exhibits to the Board of Directors and shall supervise the hanging of all picture exhibits at the Kinsloe House.
- Section 2. The Auditing Committee shall audit the books twice a year from January – June, and July – December; as soon as possible after the period closes, and shall present same to the Board of Directors at the first regular meeting after the said audit.
- Section 3. The Building Committee shall assist the Finance Committee in preparing a budget for the remodeling of the Club House as needed; prepare plans, specifications, and cost of such remodeling and shall present same to the Board of Directors for acceptance or rejection.
- Section 4. The Civic Interest Committee, as far as practical, shall cooperate with the Chamber of Commerce, other city committees, or individuals, dealing with community projects.
- Section 5. The Constitution and By-Laws Committee shall offer constructive revisions or amendments to the Constitution, By-Laws and Rules and shall present same to the Board of Directors for adoption or rejection.
- Section 6. The Finance Committee shall present to the Board of Directors workable plans for raising monies for the Permanent Maintenance Fund and shall, with the aid of the Building, Furnishings, Grounds, and House Committees, prepare a budget for the remodeling and furnishing of the Club House as needed; shall prepare a budget to the Board of Directors; and shall examine all bills and keep a record of all bills paid.
- Section 7. The Flowers Committee shall be responsible for all decorations for the Christmas Season and the Christmas Tea.
- Section 8. The Furnishings Committee shall assist the Finance Committee in preparing a budget for the furnishing of the Club House as needed; shall plan the purchase of furniture and furnishings for the Club House as needed and shall present same to the Board of Directors for acceptance or rejection; shall inspect and pass on all gifts to the Club House; shall present a list of same to the Board of Directors for acceptance or rejection; shall compile an inventory of all physical properties belonging to the Club House and shall read same at the Annual Meeting.
- Section 9. The Games Committee shall be responsible for the Games Day that is held on the last Wednesday of the month.
- Section 10. The Grounds Committee shall assist the Finance Committee in preparing a budget for planting and maintaining Club House grounds and shall present same to the Board of Directors for acceptance or rejection.
- Section 11. The House Committee shall confer with the Manager and Board of Directors to facilitate operating House.
- Section 12. The Membership Committee shall pass on applications for membership in the Association and, favorable or unfavorable, shall present same to the Board of Directors; shall also conduct the Annual Membership

Campaign, with the assistance of the members of the Board of Directors; upon the conclusion of the campaign, shall prepare a typed written list of members for the inclusion in the Annual Club House Yearbooks.

Section 13. The Music Committee shall care for musical instruments.

Section 14. The Nominating Committee shall prepare a slate of nominees for presentation to the Board of Directors and shall present names to fill vacancies in offices. Five current members of the Board will be elected to the Nominating Committee by receiving the most ballot votes at the March meeting of the Board; the member with the highest number of votes is the Chairman of the Committee. Current officers may or may not be asked to serve another term. Nominations will be accepted from the floor. A Nominating Committee member is not eligible to serve more than two consecutive years.

Section 15. The Policy Committee shall pass on points of organizational policy and shall present the same to the Board of Directors for acceptance or rejection.

Section 16. The Program and Yearbook Committee shall compile the year's program and edit the yearbook.

Section 17. The Publicity Committee shall report all regular and called meetings of the Board of Directors and shall provide advance notices of same in the local newspaper.

Section 18. The Resolutions Committee shall draft resolutions as needed.

Section 19. The Scholarship Committee shall oversee and work with Navarro College to award a scholarship twice a year.

Section 20. The Social Committee shall be responsible for the Membership Tea at the beginning of each new Kinsloe House year.

Section 21. The Style Show Committee shall be responsible for a style show in the fall and spring.

Section 22. The Telephone Committee shall be responsible for informing the Directors of all regular and called meetings of the Board of Directors.

Section 23. The Young People's Committee, as far as practical, shall cooperate with community projects dealing with youth.

Section 24. The Standing and Special Committees shall meet at the call of the respective chairmen, or any two (2) members of the committee. Each committee shall consist of no less than five (5) members.

Section 25. Standing Committee Chairmen shall be appointed by the President for a period of one (1) year and a Special Committee Chairman may be added as needed.

Section 26. The President shall be ex-officio member of all committees, except the Nominating Committee.

Section 27. **INDIVIDUAL PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS (PRESENTERS) MAY MARKET THE CRAFT (author's book, artist's painting, quilts, needlework, musical recording) THEY HAVE CREATED, BUT SALES OF PRODUCTS PURCHASED FOR RESALE WILL NOT BE PERMITTED. SUCH SALES WILL BE ALLOWED ONLY AT THE CLOSE OF THE PROGRAM AND IN A DISCREET LOCATION AS DESIGNATED BY THE HOSTESSES.**

Section 28. No program promoting any religion may be presented at Kinsloe House sponsored programs.

Article V - Meetings

Section 1. Twenty (20) members, including two (2) officers, shall constitute a quorum for transaction of business of the Association at the Annual Meeting, regular and called meetings of the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Power is vested in the Board of Directors to change, for insurmountable reasons, the place or time of a meeting of a future date; the President is empowered to call meeting of the Board of Directors for said purposes only, all Board members having been duly notified.

Section 3. The Order of Business shall be as follows:

- (a) Sign in
- (b) Approval or corrections of minutes
- (c) Approval or corrections of Executive Committee minutes
- (d) Reports of Officers
- (e) Reports of Standing Committees
- (f) Reports of Special Committees
- (g) Unfinished business
- (h) New Business
- (i) Adjournment

Article VI - Dues

Section 1. Affiliated Member Clubs of the Association shall pay annual dues of one hundred (\$100.00) dollars in advance; Current Individual Regular members shall pay annual dues of one hundred and fifty (\$150.00)

dollars in advance; Individual Patron members shall pay annual dues of one two hundred and fifty (\$250.00) dollars in advance; Individual Sustainer members shall pay annual dues of three hundred and fifty (\$350.00) dollars in advance; Individual Anchor members shall pay annual dues of five hundred (\$500.00) dollars in advance.

Section 2. New Affiliated Member Clubs of the Association shall pay annual dues of one hundred (\$100.00) dollars and new individual members may choose at what level to join: Regular, Patron, Sustainer or Anchor upon acceptance for membership.

Section 3. Dues are payable any time from April 25 to June 1.

Section 4. A forfeited membership may be restored by the Board of Directors upon satisfactory adjustment of dues.

Section 5. A member, having withdrawn her membership, and again later desiring to renew same, may do so by paying annual dues.

Section 6. No assessment shall be made against the membership.

Section 7. No refund of dues shall be made to members who withdraw from the Club House during the regular year.

Article VII - Maintenance

Until such time as an adequate Maintenance Fund is established, the maintenance of the Club shall be affected as below:

- (a) Dues of Affiliated Clubs
- (b) Dues of Members-at-large
- (c) Monetary percentages of luncheon, dinner, and tea plate served
- (d) Rentals of organizations and individuals
- (e) Benefits sponsored by Board of Directors

Article VIII - Privileges

Section 1. Affiliated clubs shall be provided with a meeting place in the Club House, for regular meetings, free of charge, restricted as to date and time in accord with the House calendar.

Section 2. The President's name of an affiliated club does not appear in the Kinsloe House yearbook, unless she is an individual member of Kinsloe.

Section 3. Members-at-large, (defined in Article III of the Constitution Membership) may use the Club House, restricted as to date and time in accordance with House calendar and restricted as to objects of the Association.

Article IX - Procedure

Robert's Rules of Order, Revised, shall govern in all matters not covered by the Charter, Constitution, By-Laws, or rules of the Woman's Club House Association.

Article X - Amendments

The By-Laws of the Association may be amended by a two-thirds majority vote of the Directors present at any regular meeting of the Board of Directors, the amendment or amendments having been presented in writing and signed by five (5) members of the Association and read at the previous meeting of the Board of Directors, public notice having been given.

Standing Rules

1. Kinsloe House shall be open Tuesday – Thursday or at the convenience of the caterer.
2. Kinsloe House will be closed during the month of July each year for general cleaning and repairs, as needed.
3. Members shall not send employees off the premises.
4. The Association is not responsible for personal property left at Kinsloe House.
5. All Fine Arts teachers presenting students at the Kinsloe House must be an individual Member of the Kinsloe House.
6. Wednesday of each week shall be Membership Day.
7. Membership shall remain open throughout the year.
8. Individual Members accepted into membership during January and February shall pay one-half the amount of annual dues. New member dues paid after March 1st will be for the current and ensuing year.
9. A Member Club is expected to contribute each year to the Club House calendar a Wednesday Luncheon Program or to make a monetary contribution. Clubs with twenty (20) members or less shall make a monetary contribution of One Hundred Dollars (\$100.00), Clubs with twenty-one (21) members and greater shall make a monetary contribution of Two Hundred Dollars (\$200.00) to the Club Association.
10. All Wednesday Contribution Luncheon Programs must originate with and be sponsored by a Club House Committee or by a Member Club.
11. Expenses made by entertaining hostess shall be paid in advance.
 - (a) Each Club or Committee Chairman and their members, sponsoring a Wednesday luncheon, will be responsible for the cost of the Luncheon participant or participants.
 - (b) The Companies having the Style Show will be responsible for their models' and commentator's luncheons to be paid the day of the Style Show.
12. Any member of an affiliated club who is not a member of Kinsloe House is entitled to attend and to have a guest only at meetings and other events sponsored by the club of which she is a member. However, the reservation for such an event must be made in the name of a member of Kinsloe House.
13. All reservations for a luncheon must be made forty-eight (48) hours prior to the event. If not made by then, it will be at the discretion of the caterer as to the acceptance of the late reservation. All reservation cancellations must be done at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the event. If they are not cancelled before that period of time, liability for payment of the reservation will be at the discretion of the caterer. The member making the reservation shall be responsible for payment of the meal. The member may pick the meal up and take it home if she desires.
14. Furniture shall not be rearranged without permission of the House Committee except for special occasions and then shall be returned to the place from which it was removed.
15. All requests and complaints concerning house management shall be made in writing, signed, and sent to the House Committee for presentation to the Board of Directors. All requests and complaints concerning kitchen help shall be made in writing, signed, and sent to the Manager/Caterer. All requests and complaints concerning organizational policy shall be made in writing, signed, and sent to the Policy committee for presentation to the Board of Directors.
16. No equipment belonging to the Club House shall be removed from the premises except by authorization by executive board.
17. The Caterer will be hired on a contract basis to perform all duties as described in the Caterer's Agreement.
18. **“RENTAL AGREEMENT for KINSLOE HOUSE EVENTS”** available from Caterer upon request.
19. Kinsloe House will be available for all day events only at the discretion of the Manager, the Board, and in accord with the House calendar.
20. All functions at Kinsloe House must be terminated at 11 p.m.
21. Any organization or persons entertaining at Kinsloe House shall be liable for damage or misuse of property.
22. Members may entertain non-member guests at social events only. **THIS EXCLUDES ENTERTAINMENT FOR CLUBS and BUSINESS ASSOCIATED FUNCTIONS.**
23. Alcoholic beverages may be served and consumed **inside only** of the Kinsloe House (**no outside consumption allowed**). The legal drinking age in the state of Texas is 21 years old. Only the Renter or a Licensed Bartender shall be permitted to serve alcoholic beverages. NO employee of Kinsloe House may serve alcoholic beverages. The Renter **must** secure a special events liability policy and if liquor is being served a liquor liability must be added to the policy and Kinsloe House **must** be listed as an **ADDITIONAL INSURED**. Copy of insurance should be provided. Kinsloe House does not furnish security. However; if alcohol is served, security **must** be provided at the Renters expense. Kinsloe House must approve any security used. Security **MAY (but not limited to)** come from these entities, City of Corsicana Police

Department, Navarro County Sheriff Department or the Navarro College Police Department. Kinsloe House assumes NO LIABILITY occurring during time of rented events.

24. No events will be held at Kinsloe House on two (2) calendar days prior to the Christmas tea.
 - (a) It is understood that the only cooking will be done in the Woman's Club House kitchen by the Caterer on the day of the Christmas Tea will be for the Tea as requested by individual board members. Kinsloe House will receive the usual percentage of 25%.
 - (b) It is also understood that no events will be scheduled in the Club House on the day that the Flower Committee is to decorate for the Christmas Tea. The decorating date must be determined in advance so that all decorations will be completed after Thanksgiving and before the first Wednesday of December by the House Manager working with the Chairman of the Flower Committee in consultation with the event calendar. The House Manager will notify the Caterer of the date.
25. Attendance at any Club House event at which a meal is served will be limited to the **125**-person seating capacity.
26. In inclement weather, Kinsloe House closings will follow the decisions of the Corsicana ISD. If CISD has delayed openings, Kinsloe House will be closed.
27. Locks and codes are not to be changed without the approval of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors. Keys to the House will be held by the Caterer, the House Manager, the President, the Chair of the House Committee, I.T. and the Exterminator.
28. The incoming president and outgoing president will have an orientation for all incoming officers.
29. As to Health Department regulations only those with Food Handler Certificates are allowed in the kitchen. Appointments will be scheduled with the Caterer to discuss menus.

Resolution – May 17, 1945

Whereas, the Board of Directors of the Woman’s Club House Association of Navarro County, Texas, feels a need for an endowment fund to further the revenue of the Association, and Whereas, the interest revenue of this said fund would be used at the discretion of the Board of Directors; and Whereas, the membership and community be requested to make memorials and honorariums to said fund; Resolved, that a such fund be established with special thanks to the friends and families of Patty Harris George and Aline Trimble Byrd for the original establishment of this fund.

Woman’s Club House – Endowment Fund

At the 1995 February meeting, the Board of Directors of the Woman’s Club House Association recommended and approved that an ongoing fund be approved. The interest on the fund will be the only money available for the Club to use. We are fortunate that the friends and family of Patty Harris George have made it possible for us to create this fund. We would like for the membership to be aware of this to use for future honorariums and memorials for people who have supported the Woman’s Club House.

The yearbook will annually acknowledge those remembered. To make an impact on this fund, we will need the full support of the community. All contributions will be tax deductible. The fund will be called the Woman’s Club House Endowment Fund. An acknowledgement will be sent to the family and to the donor.

Mail all donations to:

Woman’s Club House Association, 618 West Third Avenue, Corsicana, TX 75110